Rahm Emanuel Department of Police » City of Chicago Eddie T. Johnson

Mayor 3510 S. Michigan Avenue ¢ Chicago, Illinois 60653 Superintendent of Police
MEMORANDUM
To: The Honorable Carrie M. Austin

Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations

From: Eddie T. Johnson
Superintendent
Department of Police

CC: Samantha Fields
Mayor’s Office of Legislative Counsel and Government Affairs
Date: November 4, 2016
Re: Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing
ID#: 57-01

The attached information is in response to questions posed at our department’s hearing on
October 27, 2016 to discuss the proposed 2017 budget.

Alderman Ervin asked for information on the statistical analysis that was being conducted on
police deployment to include what factors are being used to make the determination, what is
going to be weighted and what is the methodology on obtaining the statistics?

The Chicago Police Department is retaining two experts to conduct a statistical analysis and to
help develop the deployment plan. The deployment study will be conducted by Alexander Weiss,
Alexander Weiss Consulting, LLC and Paul Evans, Former Superintendent, Boston Police
Department.

The team will conduct what is known as a workload-based analysis, which evaluates the
demands and responsibilities of patrol officers in the various police districts. The analysis then
estimates the approximate number of officers needed to handle those tasks and provide
appropriate levels of service in each of the districts.

This methodology permits the department to set benchmarks for officer time allocated between
response-based policing and proactive measures. The analysis will include calls for service,
district geography, officer relief factor, ensuring flexibility to adjust and respond to emerging
problems and issues across the City, and other factors yet to be determined.
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The attached information is in response to questions posed at our department’s hearing on
October 27, 2016 to discuss the proposed 2017 budget.

Alderman Dowell asked for the 2015 numbers with regard to the number of cases received
annually by Vice.

The number of cases is 466.

As always, please let me know if you have any further questions.
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The attached information is in response to questions posed at our department’s hearing on
October 27, 2016 to discuss the proposed 2017 budget.

Alderman Sposato asked for a status on CPD’s canines and if CPD had enough of them.

The present status of the CPD canine compliment is sufficient to meet the needs of our current
citywide deployment capacity.

As always, please let me know if you have any further questions.
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The attached information is in response to questions posed at our department’s hearing on
October 27, 2016 to discuss the proposed 2017 budget.

Alderman Munoz asked for a breakdown of the candidates that passed the Pre-Power test from
the first and second referrals off of the 2016 police officer exam.

The results from the first referral are provided below.
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The results from the second referral will not be available until mid-November.

As always, please let me know if you have any further questions.
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